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From: Norman, Janith <JNorman@losmedanos.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Lewis, Mark <MLewis@losmedanos.edu>; Duldulao, Abigail <ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Statement of Interest - Permanent LMC President Hiring Committee

Hi Mark and Abbey,

I am interested in serving on the Permanent LMC President hiring committee. I am the distance education coordinator and an adjunct business professor at Los Medanos College. I am also a member of LMC's Equal Employment Opportunity committee. In addition, I am the Chair of the Contra Costa Community College District Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Council. Because of the various roles I hold at the college, I will bring a unique and valuable perspective to the committee.

Thanks for the consideration,

Janith

p.s. "It always seems impossible until it's done." - Nelson Mandela
**************************

Janith Norman, Ed.D.
Distance Education Coordinator
Adjunct Business Professor
District EEOAC Chair
(925) 473-7000, Ext. 77509

Los Medanos College
2700 E. Leland Road
Pittsburg, CA 94565

